AMMMTEOB, Crnnaunsax b.

From: boroesa, FOnus K.

Sent: 13 centemBpun 2023 r. 8:22

To: Oumutpos, CtuansH b.

Cc: Anmutposa, Buonetka C.

Subject: FW: Response to Market Research No. 52172
BX-E-5504/13.09.2023

From: MOYANO DE LAS HERAS NICOLAS <nmoyano@tecnatom.es>
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 4:29 PM

To: commercial <commercial@npp.bg>

Subject: Response to Market Research No. 52172

Dear Customer,

Is response to the Market Research No. 52172 and titled “OcurypsisaHe Ha Hay4HO- TEXHUYECKA NOAKPENa,
cBbp3aHa Cc HagexaHaTa ekcnnoataumsa Ha 5 u 6 6nok Ha AELL Kosnoayw B ycnoBusiTa Ha AbnrocpoyHa
ekcnnoarauus”, we hereby provide our indicative information as requested:

e Price for the performance of the service according to the Attached Terms of Reference: 850.000,00
EUR

e Necessary man-months for the implementation of the activities under the assignment and deadline:
60 man-months (aprox).

e Exact address and contact person, phone, fax, e-mail, internet address: Tecnatom S.A., Avda.
MOntOs dC1 (0171, 28703, SCh SCbstitn dO10s RS, MOdrid SCCin; CntOt: NitClas MG
Chnnumb(r: +34 616 417 827; nmoyano @tecnatom.es.

We remain at your disposal for any query you may have.

Best regards,
Nicolas.

NICOLAS MOYANO DE LAS HERAS
— Responsable de Mercado Europa del Norte y del Este / Regional Commercial Director North & Eastern Europe
7 TeCNaToOM -
Estrategia y Desarrollo Corporativo del Negocio / Strategy and Business Development
nmoyano@tecnatom.es

Avda. Montes de Oca, 1 28703 San Sebastian de los Reyes-Madrid (Espafia/Spain)
Telf. +34 916598600 /+34 912084679

& Si no es necesario no imprimas este mensaje. Tu papel es importante.

Le invitamos a visitar nuestra pagina Web / We kindly invite you to visit our Web page:

http://www.tecnatom.es / >http://www.tecnatom.es/en

AVISO LEGAL

Este mensaje va dirigido, de manera exclusiva, a su destinatario y puede contener informacion confidencial sujeta al secreto profesional, cuya divulgacion
no esta permitida por la ley. En caso de haber recibido este mensaje por error, no podra difundir, distribuir o copiar éste mensaje. Por favor, informa
inmediatamente al remitente y proceda a su eliminacién asi como a la de cualquier documento adjunto al mismo. Asimismo, le comunicamos que la
distribucion, copia o utilizacién de este mensaje, o de cualquier documento adjunto al mismo, cualquiera que fuera su finalidad, estan prohibidas por la ley.

LEGAL WARNING

This message is intended exclusively for the above addressee and may contain confidential information subject to professional secrecy, whose disclosure is
prohibited by law. If you have received the message in error, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please inform immediately the
sender and delete it and any document attached to it from the system. We also inform you that the distribution, copying or use of this message, or of any
document attached to it, for any purpose are prohibited by law.



